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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
14 February 13979

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE
6424

Application of Yates Petroleum
Corporation for an unorthodox
well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

Poett Nl Pagal  Pagr? Sl skl Nk Vst

' BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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APPEARANCES

' For the 0il Conservation diLynn Teschendorf Esq.

"Division: ' Legal Counsel For ‘the Dlvxszon;
State Land Office Bldg. h
Santa Fe, New Mexico’ 87503

%,

For the Applicant: g ‘Joel Carson, Esq.
‘ fLOSEE CARSON AND DICKERSO’J
Artesia, New Mex1co
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RAY BECK

Direct Examination by Mr. Carson

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter
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EXHIBITS.

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat

Applicant Exhibit Two, Map
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MR. NUTTER: Call next Case 6424.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6424, Application of
Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well location,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

MR. CARSON: Mr. Examiner, the appearance
is the same as in Case 6423. I have one witness, who is
the same witness who testified in that case.

MR. NﬁTTER:,Tmr. Beck is still under oath

and we'll keep Eddie Mahfood under oath,‘Eoo, just in case.

PAY BECK

‘being called as a.witness and having been dulv sworn upon
. < WLTNeSs ahd having been duly S ~

“hRisr bk Heo¥ificd a5 ¥ollows, to-wits
ji ,
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, CARSON:
Q Mr. Beck, you're the same person that testi-

fied in the preceding Case Number 6423, are you not?

A Yes.
Q And you previously qualified in that case
as well? | =
A Yes, sir;
Q Would you explain to the Examiner the”purpdsé

of our apolication in Case Number 64247

~:

A In Case 6424 Yates Fetroleum Corporation re-

i s R g i s
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R . 1§ quests approval for the unorthodox location of a gas well
2 in Section 7, Township 20 South, Range 21 East, a location

3 called the Superior Federal KJ No. 1. It would be 990 from

4 the north and west lines of the seCtién and the north half
5 of the section would be dedicated to the well.
é
6 - ) Mr. Beck, I will refer you to Applicant's ?
7 Exhibit Number One and ask you to explain that exhibit.
8 A. Exhibit Number One is a lanad plat showing )
9 the proposed location and dedicated half séc£ion in red
R
o3 10 and their relationship to the surrounding acreage. Yellow |
§§§§ oo denotes Yates acreage.
e 2 cL B S 9 ¥as that exhibit either preparcd by you 6r |
>8 E; under your supervision?
~ ,3 ggs L3 A It was prepared under my supervision.
| 15 ") I'll now refer you to Applicant's Exhibit
18 Number Two and ask if that was prepared by you or under
17 your ‘Supervi“siéﬁ? | |
18 A I prepared it. : ”
19 | Q Would yqu explain to the Hearing Examiner

20 what that exhibit shows?'

2 : A Exhibit Number Two is a combined structure
2| ana channel thickness ﬁap. The structure is shown in dé{:ted,
' @ ‘ 23 coﬁtburs, mapped on the top of the Lower Morrow and shows |
- L the overall sduthe'as‘t dip of the Morrow in this area’ but
% ‘with av nosiﬁg in the northwest quarter of Sec’é:iOn 7 of 20,»: 29.

RS 2t R IR L L i it b Ve e e ey S e A g b e
- ’
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‘given a small acid job, whereupon it produced about 259 Mcf

channel may have been penctrated very néar the gas/water

“contact. One of the main reasons, then, for requesting

Méralo Well ‘in the east half of Section 12, 20, 28, on

Page 5

The solid contours depict the predicted
thickness of the lowest Morrow channel found in the Yates-
Williamson BC No. 4 Well, drilled: in the south half of
Section 7, which will be shown on cross section A-A prime.

The lowest channel, this lowest channel was perforated and

per day with & spray of formation water.

The‘zohe wés produced long enough to safisfyl
the field personnel that the water wasn't diminishing and
then bridge-plugged off.

The indication to us is that this Morrow

the:propcsed location is to find this bottom BC No. 4

chgﬁﬁél’éﬁbugh'ﬁp dip“to_pepet?ate the gas column oniy,

One “other reason for the unorthodox location is to encounter|

porous permeable upper Morrow Deach sands crossing the
aforementioned structural nose.
(O

Such beach sands were found in the Yates-

‘trend with the proposed nonstandard location, but they were
tight down on the flank of the nose.

We're hoping that we might find them with

better‘bordsity and perméabiliéy on the nose.

Q | Mr. Beck, I refer you to Applicant's Exhibit

DLy ek TG i P A e D W8 S sl s R G v e

o Dt ety
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Number Three and ask you if that exhibit was prepared by
you or under your super&ision?

A, I prepared this exhibit.

0 Would you explain to the Hearing Examiner
what that exhibit shows? -

A | Exhibit Numbe; Thre=z.is a créss sect}on to
help clarify the previous exhibit and discussion. One
may ﬁoteithe tight upper Morrow beach paékage found in the

Yates No. 1 Maralo Well on the left side of the cross

‘section, that was mentioned previously, and one also may

fnbte'thekbbfﬁbm Morrow channel found in~the'YétéévNo.A4’

. NEL s T A
PRt e | e . w e e mte — ¥ e wha e h 4N

. cross section.

MR. CARSON: I "would like to move the intro-

Beck, that had the spray of gas? o

A -~ The spray of water?

| MR. NUTTER: Yéah, I mean spray of water,
yeah. |
A In Section 7 of 20, 29, in the south half,

‘the red colored well spot there, the Williamson BC No. 4.

MR.NUTTER: So that's the second we11 here

N/

- on this cross section?

A That's --

oSN o g N

3




Page
MR. NUTTER: From the right.
That's true, yeah.
MR. NUTTER: The second from the right.
It's the third well from‘thé left.
MR. NUTTER: Third from the léft: second
the right. \ |
A, It's marked down at the bottom here, BC

bottom channel; éc 4 bottom channel,
MR. NUTTER: Yeah.
A. | ~:"'s the one that gave up tﬁe,Qﬁarfer of
a mi11inh'pius a spray of formation water t06 much.to_
m;ndle. about 100 bar';é‘i‘s a day, ésfiméte'd‘.»

'MR. NUTTER: Now who owns the acreage in

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHOTTHAND # EPORTER
3020 Plaza Blancy (891

Bants Po. New 1asies 100"

Section ‘Beck? Superior? In the south half?
Yes, sir, [ believe §b. «

MR. NUPTER: And I take it from examination

of,yourwﬁiﬁiﬁit*ﬂumbéf‘Oﬁe fhat“Yates3oﬁhs'éii of thc north

half of Section 7 that would be dedicated to '%hg*wen with

the exception of 80.acres up where the well is located?

MR, NUTTER:; And that's a Superior lease..

Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Is this a communitization of

Superior's? oy

A They farmed out to Yaigs.
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A Yes
MR.
of Mr. Beck?
MR.

Beck, and that is WOuld”appr0val of the apvlication afford

vou the opportunity to prddhce your just and equitable’

vells?

A ‘Yes, sir, I believe so. .
‘ MR. CiRSdN:.'I‘have'no’furﬁherMQuestions,
'MR. NUTTER: If there are no further questiong

Do yoﬁihaVe anything further Mr. Losee --

'Mr.lCarson?

5

Mr. Carson?
MR.

MR,

NUTTER:
. Sir.

NUTTER:

CARSON:

NUTTER:

"éARsoN:
NUTTER:

It's on a farm-out?
Are there any further questions

I just have one question, Mr.

" share of gas, to prevent economic loss and avoid the aug-

mentation of risk caused by drilling an excess number of

of Mr. Beck he may be -eicused.

I?m“the'Ybuhg one, Mr. Nutter. -

‘Do you have anything further,

‘No, sir.

Does anyone have anything they

wiéh to offer in Case Number G424?

‘We'll admit the exhibits and take the case

under advisement.

‘(Hearing conclﬁdéd;)'

Page 8
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATES

~

'I, SALLY V. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correcg

record. of the hearlng, prepared by me to the best of my

ablllty, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

[ do herob/ certify that the ﬁarﬂqolngls
a C".)lu’.g\’.: are g Fito BYLon ’IH\GS in
fhe Dxaninir o .

“heard ¢ u) TR
U~
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MR. NUPTEP: Call next Case 6424,

MS. TRSCHFNBORF: Case 6424, Application of
Yates Pgtroleum'Corporationvfof'an unorthadox well location,
rddy County, HNew Mexico.

MR, CARSOM: Mr: Examiner, the appearaﬁcc
is the same as in Case 6423, T have one witness, who is
the same witness who testified in that case. |

MR, NUTTER: Mr. Beck is =till under oath

and we'll keep Eddie Mahfood under oath, too, just in case.

RAY BECK

"beindg called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

“his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

i

) Mr. Beck, you're the'same person that Eestid'

fied in the preceding Case Number}8423, are you not?

A ~Yes. A
Q And you'previOusly’qualified in thét caSéiﬁ”-
as well? o : | ‘ é"
| A fes, sir. | | | . ?
TQ " Would you expiain tovthe"Examinér the‘puéﬁégg

of our appilciﬁidn in case Numbér"6424?

A Tn Case 6424 Yates Pettbléﬁm'éorporéﬁloh‘ré-"
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<’\ 1 quests approval for the unorthodox location of a gas well
2 in Section 7, Township 20 South, Ranage 21 East, a location
3 called the Superior Federal KJ No. 1. It would be 990 from

4 the north and west lines of the section and the nortﬁ'half

] of the section would he dedicated to the well.
& - Q Mr Beck, I will rafer yoﬁ to Applicant's

? Exhibit Number Ona and ask you to explain that exhibit.

; 8 3 A Exhibit Number One is a land plat showing
i 9 the proposed location and dedicatad half zaction in rad

‘e‘f_,‘hf- o and their relatlon'shlp to tho surrounding acreage. Yellow
" §§5i o VGGI‘OueS‘YateS acreage o | R
R g : ’ : o
‘ w"«‘éjé | | Q'; | Was that exhibit eif;her prepared by you or
| -:5 ;E 33 7 ‘1'3: ~ under your s’upérvisi.oo? | |
! 5°§ e 1‘“" A Tt was prepared under my supervision.
‘,‘155; , | 'Q,' I 11 now refer you to Aoplicant s Exhibit
'6 Number 'rwo and aqk if that was prepared by 7ou ox under |
_ v your supervision? |
| b""“‘kr A I prepared it.
. ¢ Would you explain to ‘the Hearing Examiner

0 | lwhat that exhibit shows?

 ~2‘1» : A - Exhibit Number Two 15 a combined structure

22 and ohann'eil thickness map. The structure is shown in- c?otted :
Q 2 contours, mapped on the top of ‘the Lower Morrow and shows
- the overall southeast dip ‘of the Morrow in this area but

2% with a nosing in the northwest quarter of Section_? of 2'0,' Zﬂ.

i w1 e G A SR AR S e At xS i S b s L A b e eigaes ST DETE S Y B P IS PSP ) 1
Her AT
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Page 5

The aolid contours depict the predicted
thickness of the lowest Morrow channcl found in the Yates~

Williamson BC No. 4 ¥Well, drilled’ in the south half of

“Bection 7, which will be shown on cross section A-A prime.

The lowest channcl, this lowest channel was perforated and
given a small acid job, whereupon it produced about 250 Mcf
per day with a spray of formation water.

The zone was produced long enough to satisfy

, then bridqc—plugged off

Tho 1ndlcat10n to us is that this Morrow
channel may have been penetrated very'near the gas/water

contact. One of the main reascns, then, for requesting

~ the proposed location is to find this bottom BC No: 4

Channel enbugh up dip to penetrate the gas column only.
One other reason for the unorthodox location is to enééﬁnt;f
porous'perméablé upper Mbrrow’béach saﬁés crossing the ‘
aforementioned structural nose.
Such beach sands were Lound in the Yates;:
Maralo Well in the east ‘half of qection 12, 20, 28, onié
trend with the proposea”hOﬁstanaafa”10chfidn, but they‘ﬁefég
tight down on the flank of the'nose. _ |
»wé‘rekhoéing’that“we migﬁt”find’thém Withf“‘k“
batter porosity and permeabillty on- the nose.

¥

0. Mr. Beck, I refer you to Aoplicant s Exhlbit
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- Number Three and ask you if that cxhibit was prepared by

you or under your supervision?

8 I preparaed this exhibit.
0, Would you explain to tho Hearing Examiner

what that exhibit shows?

n Exhibit Mumber Three is a cross section to

Hhelp ¢larify the preVious exhibit and discussion. One

m&y note the tight upper Morrow beach package found in the

Yates No. 1 Maralo Well on the left side of the cross

section, that was mentioned previously, and one also may
. . 2 tr 1

~note ‘the bottom Morrow channel foufid in the Yates Mo. 4

by}

williamson BC Well, the third well from the left on the.

cross section,
‘MR CARSON: I would like to move the intro- |-

ductib; of Applicént;s‘Eﬁgiglﬁs;.ﬁr. Examiner.
| \I-iR’.gN"’i”i’ER: How wnicn well was it, hr .
Seck, that had‘the Spray,bf”§§6? B
‘A’ The spray of waterifh
MR. NUTTER: VYeah, I mean spray of ﬁﬁﬁerx -

yeah. 4 SR é ;7
A dIn Section 7 of‘zo,'2§; in the south‘haif; ‘

the red coloréd well spot there, éhé'éilliamson BC No.!}.v
MR.NUTTER: So that?s the seéond»well‘he%é(

on this cross scction? - S

]

A That's --

Wt s oy

Y .
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the right.

bottom dhahnel: BC 4 bottom channel.

Section

of your

half of

the excepéion of 80 acres up where the well is located?

A

About

6, Mr.

A

Exhibit Number One

Section 7 that would be dedicated to the well with

A

Superior's?

A

100 barrels a day, estimated.

Peck? Superior? Ih the south half?

~

Pooe

MR. NUTTER: From the right.

That's true, yeah.

MR. NUTTER: The second from the right.
It's the #hird well from tﬁé left.

MR, , . rom

NUTTER: Third from the left: seccond

It's marked down at the hottom here, BC

¥

MR. NUTTER: Yeah.

That's the one thaﬁiﬁave up the quarter of

MR. NUTTER: Now who owns the acreage in q

Yes, sir, I believe so.

st e

e S

ﬁk.‘NUTTER; And T t&ké i£ from examination

I

'YGSp Sir.

MR. NUTTER: And that's a Superior lease.
Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Is this a communitization of '

They farmed out to Yates. ‘ o ‘.h

that Yates owns all of the northj‘j f
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of Mr. Beck?

Beck, and that is would approval of the application afford
you the opportunity to produce yodr’just and équitablé
share of gas; to prevent economic loss and avoid the adq—

méntéﬁldﬁ'of risk caused by drilling an excess number of

wells?

of Mr, Beck he

!

E

Mr. Carson?

Mr. Carson?

MR. NUTTER:

Yos, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions

MR. CARSON: I just have one question, Mr.

MR. CARSON:

Page

It's on a farm—-out?

Yes, sir, I believe so.

I have no further questions.

may be excused.

MR. CARSOM:

MR. NUTTER:

MR. CARSON:

" MR. NUTTER:

I'm thé'§oun9.one, Mr. Nutteri

‘No, sir.

wish to offer in Case Number 64242

under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

'MR. NUTTER: If there areé no further question:

Do you have anything further Mr. Losee --=

Do YOthave*anythiﬁg”furéhé:,[

-th'll admit the exhibits and take

REEEF P

e el bl

the case’ °
E o | 3

et .

&
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by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correcty

'ab‘ility,fkn'owle'dge, and skill, from my notes takén at the

time of the hearing.

 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATES
I, SALLY . BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the 011l Conservation Division was reported

record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my’

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

Vdo ﬁero Dy eactifs 4f fha foreqo!nq L
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, Examiner
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o | - STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
gty ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

@. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APOOACA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVEANOR STATE LAND OFFICE BURDING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87801

--%ﬁun‘ . March 5, 1979 a T 08 1i27.2434

Re: CASE NO. 6424
Mr. Joel Carson ORDER NO, R=-5930
Losee, Carson & Dickerson
Attorneys at Law
Post QOffice Box 239 Applicant:
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Yates Petroleum Corporation

Dear Sir:

Enclosé& herewith are two copies of the'above-refexenced .
Division order recently entered in the subject case. = - =
. /.;‘}- . o R R - . N o A u DI B . - ‘ b g '_,'kf:' N

'

R b et

Director

JDR/£d _
Copy of order also sent to: _ S
Hobbs 0OCC X

Artesia OCC_X
Aztec 0OCC T

Other R

0f
/
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE”HRTTEEEOF’TBE'HEARINC
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING 3

CASE NO. 6424
Order No., R=5930

APPLICATION OF YATES PETROLEUM
CORPORATION POR AN UNORTHODOX
WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF TEE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

. This cause came on for hearing =t ¢ z.m. on Febcuary 14, ,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter,

’NOW, on this 28th day of February, 1979, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the ,
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

FINDSs

- (1) That due public notice having been given as reguirad -

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof. : . L

(2) That the appiicant, Yates gﬁtxoleum Corporation, seeks

|japproval of an unorthodox gas well location for its Superior red.
KJ Well No. 1 located 990 feet from the North line and 990 feet

from the West line of Section 7, Township 20 South, Range 29

East, NMPM, to test the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations,

EBast Burton Flat Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

, (3) That the N/2 of said Section 7 is to be dedicated to
the well. ,

: (4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better
enahlgjapplicnnt to produce the gas undor;ying the proration unit.

(5) Tﬂat’no offset operator objected tb the proposed un-
orthodox location. i




-2-
Case No., 6424
Order No. R~5930

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic
loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the
augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive
number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights. '

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED?

{1} That an unorthodox well location for the Wolfcamp and
Pennsylvanian formations is hereby approved for the Yates
Petroleum Corporation Superior Fed. KJ Well No. 1 to be located
at a point 990 feet from the North line and 990 feet from the
West line of Section Te Township 20 South, Range 29 Ea-+ NMPM,
Rn-* n"'uvu Flat rleld, Eddy County, New Mexico.

; (2) That the N/2 of said Section 7 shall be dedicated to.
the above-described wall,

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

L DOME adk Qanta Fa. New Mexico..on the day and vear herein-
above designated ‘

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
QIL CONSERVAT ON DIVISION

Director
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case €424.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6424. BApplication of

' Yates Petroleum Corporation for an'uhorthodox well locationy

£ 2

Eddy "County, New Mexico.

The Applicant has also requested that this

case be continued to the February 14th Examiner Hearing.

. MR. STAMETS: The case will be so continued.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that!the foregoing and attached Transeript of
Hearing before the 011 Conservation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a full, tfue, and correct

record of the hearing, prépared by me to the best of my

abllity, knowledge, and skill, from¢my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.
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MR, STAMYTS: Call noxt Case 6424.
MS. TROCHENDORF: Case 6424. Application of
Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well location,
Eddy County; New Mexico.
mhe Applicant has also requested that this

case be continued to the February l4th Examiner Hearing.

ME., STAMETS:  The case will be so continued.

(Zearing concluded.)
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2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
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‘ I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Rejorter, DO HEREBY
4 V
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
6 o ' ’ L
Hearing before the 011 Conservation Division was reported
6 ,
, by me; that said transecript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
8
abilit;y, knowledge, and skill, frcm my notes taken at the
9'
time of‘ “he hearing
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1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO

' ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 ] OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
3 Santa Fe, New Mexico
g 31 January 1979
A N
EXAMINER HEARING
5
P mmmmmm-e- e §
6 ‘ ) ;
IN THE MATTER OF: )
7 )
: Appllcatzon of Yates Petroleum ) CASE B!
8 . Corporation for a dual comple- ) 6419
tion, Eddy County, New Mexico. )

, 9 : ‘ ) | S ,i
 PES: e ' i
sg $2 . -} “BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

-4 s 11 L - :
zoaf
?*gf ed 12

;: ii wal ) TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
Sty i APPEARANCES

15 ’ ' ‘

18 Co

| ~For the 0il Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, ‘Esq.

17 ~Division: ' Legal Counsel for the D1v1310n

. : - S : State Land Office Bldg.
RE 184 \ Santa Fe, ‘New Mexico 87501




SALLY WALTON 8OYD.

@O8) (1149403

New Mbxico 87501 .
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Page 2

A

MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6419.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6419.

Application of
Yates Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion: Eddy»’
_ ‘County, New Mexico.
| The Applicant has requéestéd"ﬁhat this case
be continued to the February 14th Examiner Hearing.
MR. STAMETS: The case will be so continued.

(Hearing concluded.)
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© SALLY WALTON BOYD.
CERTIFNED SHORTHAND REPORTER

.- 3924 Piaza Bianoca

Santa P's, New Mexico 87501
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13
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transeript of
Hearing before the 01l Conservation Division was reported

by me; that said tfanécript is a full, true, and correct

" record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

‘time of the hearing. o

S8 R s

“Sally W. Boyd, 0.S.R.

e de hareky cppn n i e N
: o oo TreBy Sarlify ihat the foregoing s
ac 2 reord of the proceediy - }
PO NCr saring e
G ; of Case e, ¢
{.u_.v;z;\‘.j vLle an . aeo s Y ‘

B}




A ¢ 8

10

Sants Po, New Mexico $7301

14

, X
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CERATIFIED SHON'T HAND REPORTER
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State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Page 3
STATE  OF NEW MOXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OI7, CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Moexico
31 January 1979
EXAMINER HEARING
| ;
IN THE MATTER OF: )
. , . ) :
"Application &f Yates Petrcleum ) CASE
Corporation for a dual comple- ) 6419
tion, Eddy County, New Mexico. )
}
BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
i AHEVKPEA‘BANCES
For the Oil Consérvation  ~Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Division: . Legal Counsel for the Division
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MR, STAMETS: Call next Case 6419.

n

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6419. Application of
Yates Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

The Applicant has requested that this case

42
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o the February 14th'Examinef Hearing.
MR. STAMETS: The case will be so continued.

(llearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

T, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transeript of

Hearing before the 0il Consérvation Division was reported
by mé;‘ that s@id transceript is a full, true, and correct
record of kthe =vhearin‘g, prepared by me to thé‘\beat of my |

abil1ty, knowledme, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

I do hercby cerlifv that the foregoing is
d compieie rarori of ine proceadings in
_the Examiner hearing of Case o, 6222 .,

heardbyyie on . /53¢ 1922 -

[
, Examiner

“Oll Conservation Division




SALLY WALTON BOYD.

CERTIFIED SHOATHAND REPORTER
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Page 1

1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO ,
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

State Land Offlce Buillding
3 Santa Fe, New Mexico
o 17 January 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

————— - ————— - D M S Y S D G S D A - S S St S S P e WS b o T

IN THE MATTER OF:

8 a dual completion, Eddy Co"u‘ﬁ»t,,y_. 6419

)

)

IR )
Application-of Yates Corporation for ) CASE

)

New Mexico. )

)

10 S
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

-
B

* TRANSCRIPT OF . HEARING

14 S V
APPEARANCES

'For the 0il Conservation ~ Lynn’ 'L'e scnenaom , Esq.

7 Division: Legal Counsel for the Division -
B ' ~ ‘State Land Office Bldg.
18 ‘ R 7 Santa Fe. New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:




Page 2

1 MR. NUTTER: Call next Case 6419.

2 ’ MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6419. Application of
3 Yates Petroleum Corporation‘fbr dual completion, Eddy

4 County, New Mexico.
5 | The applicant in this case has also reQuested
6 that this case be continued to the January 31st hearing.

7 MR. NUTTER: Case Number 6419 will be con-

84 - tinuéd to the Examiner Heariﬁg scheduied to be held at this
9 Séme place ét 9:00 o‘élockra.ﬂm;'Jaﬁuary 31, 1979f' o  'ﬂ

10 : , (Hearing concluded.)
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; Page 3
) 1
: 2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
i
3
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
j 5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of ?
8 | Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported §
7§ by me; that said transcript is a full, true, “and correct 3
8| record of the heaiing, prepared by me to the best of my ;
9 | ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the
T aE %L 10} time of the"hearihg. S §
S L ; : ;
'-EE' "
§‘ ??j' 12 . :
-5“3-: 13 | - O W Degd (50
u.g :i “SaliyNW. Boyd, 'C.S.R. '
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~ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERQY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico '
17 January 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

S ey e G B T Y e S T S - S G

IN THE MATTER OF

CASE
_a dual ocompletion, Eddy County, 6419

)
)
")
Appliciition of Yates Corporation for )
, )
" New Mexico, )

)

. . - S . ST T S ST B S S S = S S 2o e - —

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

"APPEARANCES

‘For the 011" conservatlon -
Division.

”"‘Lynn 'Lesénenuorx 5 ::.aq.

State Land Office Bldg. =
Santa Fe. New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:

Legal Couinsel for ‘the" Diﬁision
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MR. NUTTLR: Call next Casc 6419.

MS. TRSCHENDORF: Case 6419. Application of
Yates Petrcleum Cérporation for dual conmpletion, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

The applicant in this casé has also regquested
that this case be continued to the January 31st hearing. |

_ MR. NUTTER: Case Numbeér 6419 will be con-

tinued to the:Examiner Hearing scheduled to be heid at this
samé place at‘9:00 o'clock a. m. January 31, 1979.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the 01l Conservation Division was reported

by me; that said transcript is a full, true,

of the:

ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes

time of the hearing.

and correct

taken at the

Sally W, Boyd, C.5.R.

1 do hereby certify that the ‘orpqorng s

a complete reanrd oling rre zaadings in ,
the Dxarminer Lowring o use o, é%.
heard by n:¢ ©n_ .. [/{q 19

L ’-‘Examlner

Qil C\ﬁca vation DlvMon




I THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION Oor
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION 'FOR:AN
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Pennsylvanian formations underlying-

APPLICATION

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COMES NOW YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, by its attorneys,
and in'suppbrt'hefeof,’respecﬁfﬁ11y~st§té§:”

1.  Applicant is the operator of the Wolfcamp and

16wnsn1p zu South, Range 29 East, N M P M

CASE NO. (.¥ 24

Section 7: N/2

West line of said Section 7.

reasonably productive of gas.

PRIy g | e v

and proposes to drill its Superior Federal "KJ" No. 1 Well at a

point located 990 feet from the North line-and 990 feet from the

2. The applicant seeks’an e#céption~to‘thé well loca-
tion requirements of Rule 104-C.2(a) of‘the‘oil‘COnServation
Division to permit the drilling of the well at the ’all)-bve/ meRs
tioned unorthodox location to a depth sufficient to adequately
. . | test the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvéﬁian“fo:méiibhs.

3, A standafd'320—acreAgaé;prbratioﬁ ﬁnitfdbmpriéing
the N/2 of sa{d Section 7 should’be dedicated to'suéh well or -

to such lesser @ortion theredf‘as'is'reasonably shown to be

4. ThebapprOVal of this application will afford.
applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of gas, will prevent economic loss caused by the drilling

of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising




{| granting applicant permission to drill a well $90 feet from

from the drilling of an excessive number of wells; and will
otheiwise prevent waste and protedt correlative rights.
WHEREFORE, applicant prays:
A. That this application be set for hearing before
an examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as required

by law.
B. That upon hearing the Division enter its order

the North line and 990 ‘feet from tﬁé'WeStyIiné‘bf'gaié‘SeﬁtiOn
7 and to dedidéte'théfN/Z‘cf Section 7, whiéh‘is reasonably |
presumed to be productive'bflgas'from the'Wblfé;mp-and Pennsyl-
vanian formations.

C. And for such other relief as may be just in the

premises.

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

o} & DICKERSON, P.A.
o Artesia, Néw Mexico 88210
Attorneys. for Applicant




Docket No. 6-79

Dockets Nos, 7-79 and 8-79 are tentatively set for hearing on February 28 and March 14, 1979, Applications for
hearing sust be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 14, 1979

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOHM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases win be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L.: Stamets, Alternate Exninnt:

. 5 i , e
ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for March, 1979, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico,

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for Harch 1979, from four prorated pools in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. -

(3) Consideration of puichaser's nominations for the one year period beginning April 1, 1979, for
both of the above ureas. -

CASE 6445: In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Consolidated Minerals Development Corporation, American Surety Company, and all other’ interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Sarah "S" Weil No, 1 located in Unit J of Section 26,
Township 31 North, Range 23 East, Colfax County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned
in accordance vith 4 Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 6446: Applicat:lon of Flag-Redfern 011 Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, Néw Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
San Andres formation through the perforated intérval from 4, ’369 feet to 4,984 feet in its Santa
Fe Well No, 2 located in Unit D of Sectlon 35, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, Dickinson-San
"Andres Pool, Lea Cwnty, Néw' Hexico. ) ) s

CASE 6447: Applicetion of Atlantic Richfield’ Company for appraval of f"fil»l drilling and ‘an unorthodox well
: location, Lea-Cotifity, New Mexico. Applicant:, in the above-styled cause, seeks & finding that “the
drilliing of its J. R, Phillips "B" Well No,.6 to be located at an unorthodox: location 990 feet
from the North line- and 1650 feet from the West 1ine of ‘séction 31, Towaship 19 South, Range 37
East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, 18 necessary to eéffectively and efficiently drain
;+ that portion of the previously approved 160-acre non-standard proration unit which cannot be so
drained by the existing unlt we11. . I :
Ci VUIGET o l\“.l.ll-.‘., Lea vvu-u—,, oW n\.na.\_v .
Applicant, 1n the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-5521 to change the 160~
acre non-standard proration unit to a 320—acre non~standard proration ‘unis comprising the SW/& of
Section 25 and ‘the NW/4 of Section 36, both in Towmship 20 South, Range 32 Bast, South Salt Lake
Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

. hACD LLLO .. f»l,.ﬁil--;.l;.— o
J LTI R

CASE 6449: Application of The Superior 01l COmpany for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole corimingling of ‘Strawn and
Morrow produztion in the wellbore of its Ryan Com. Well No. 1 located 1n Unit D of Section 5,
Towmship 23 South,  Range 27 East, South Carlsbad Fleld, Bddy County, New Mexico. )

CASE 6450: Appl:lcation of Sun 0il Company for a unit’ agreement. Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant. 1n the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for {ts East M{llman Pool Unit Area comprising 920 acres, more
or less, of Federal and state lands “it Township 19 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6451: Application of Burleson & Huff for approval of inf11) drilling and an unorthodox well’ location, Lea

) ' County, New Mexico. = Applicart, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its
Coll A Well No. 2 to be located at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the horth line-and 330 feet
from the East line of Section 29, Township 25 South, Range 37 Eas¥, Jalmat'Gas Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that pt“ttion of the previously approved
160-acre rion-standard proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing unit well. s

CASE 6452: Application of Burleson’ & Huff fox approval of -fnfill drilling; Lea’ (‘.'ounty. ew Mexico.
Applicait, in the above- styled cause, secks a finding that the rpcompletion of ‘it Harrison Well
No. 2 located in Unit N or, in the altcrnative, the drilling of its Harrison Well No.:4 to be located
“4n Unit L, both in Section 25, Township 24 ‘South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gag’ Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, is necessary to’ effectively and efficiéntly’ drativ that portion of the previously approved

160-acre non-standard’ froration unit which cannot be so drelned by the existing unit ‘well,

CASE 6453: Application of Horanco for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant. in the above- -
- atyled cause, seeks aPproval for the downhole commingling of Blinebry and Drinkard production in;
the wellbore of its EN Elliott Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 35, 'rownship 21 South, Range

37 East, Lea County, New Mexico. '




?ase 20f 6
Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - February 14, 1979 : Docket No. 6-79

CASE 6€454: Applicatfon of Doyle Hartman for approval of inffll“drilling and two non-standard proration units,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the driliing--
of a well to be located 1980 fcet from the South and East lines of Section 9, Township 25 South,
Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mcxico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently
drain that portion of the existing proratfon unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well,
the El Paso Prichard Well No. 1, located 1n Unit G of Section 9. Applicant further seeks approval
of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 9 for the new well
and a 160-acre non-standard unit comprising the NE/4 of said Section 9 for the El Paso well,

CASE. 6432: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of John Yuronka for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New México. Applicant,.in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mincral interests in the Langlie Mattix Pool under+
lying 'the NE/4 ¥W/4 and the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 29, Tounship 24 South, Range ‘37 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, to form two 40-acre units, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard
location thereon, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing sald wells

and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a. chaxrge for

risk involved in drilling said wells.

CASE 6435: (Continued and Riadvertised)

Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea’ County, New Mexico. -
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its W, A, weir M3 Well
No, 3 located in Unit' B of Section 26, Township 19 South, Range 36 East, Eumont.Gas Pool, ‘Lea® County,
; 15 ‘necessary to effectively and.- efficiently dra{n‘that portion of ‘the’ . proration unit

ot be so drained by the existing ‘well, and iurther seeks approval of a waiver of existing

Wt‘J..l."&del ug requu mnents.

i

CASE 6419: (Continued from January 31 1979, Examiner Hearing)

App11cation ‘of Yates Petzoleum COrporation for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant; in the above~sty1ed cauge, seeks approval.for the dual completion (conventional; of its
Lanning Jc Well No, 1 1ocated in Unit B of Section’7‘_Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Edgle Creek
{Field," Eddy County, New Mexico, to fx ’ i’ the Strawn formation through the casing tubing

. gas fr
-annulus’ and from the Mortow formation throdgh’ tu {9“’

t hi L 1 V- SRR PRI N cdE

CASE 6423: (Continued from January 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Appllcation of Yites' Petroleum COrporation for an unorthodox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in"the above—styled cause, seceks’ approvul for the unorthedox location of dits-Jackson AT .
Well No.: 9 located 660 feet from ‘the SOuth “dnd West lines of Scetioni 13,° Township 17 South, Range 25
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, ‘to test the Wolfcamp, Pennsylvanian, and Mississippian formations,

the S/2:of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the well,
ol

~"CASE 6424: (Continued from January 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)
. Rpplication of Yates Petroleum Corporation for ‘an unorthodox ‘well® location, Bddy’ COunty, ‘New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause,. seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Superior
Fed. KJ Well No, 1 located 990 fcet from the North and West lines of Section 7, /Township 20 South,
Range 29 East, hddy County, New Mexico, to test the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations, the NIZ

of said Section 7 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6455: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a unit agreement, Eddy COunty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks approval for its North Texas Hills Unit Area comprlsing

5,120 acres, more or less;, of Federal, state, and Pee lands in Township 21 South, Range 21 East,
Eddy County, New Mexico, ) . ) o

CASE 6456: = Application of Harvey E. Yates Company. for a new onshore reservoir determination, Eddy COunty, New
Mexido. Applicant. An the above-styled ‘cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir detfermination for its
iLoco Hills Welcli;Well No. 1-located in Unit D of Section 9, Township 18 Scuth, Range 29 East,. .~

Morrow formation, Eddy County, New Mexico,

CASE 6457: Applicntion of llarvey E. Yates Company for a new onshore reservoir determination, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks d new “onghore reservoir determination for ite

_Empire South Deep Unit Well No, 13 located ‘in Unit N of Sectfon 30, Township 17 South, Range 29 °
East, Morrow formution. Eddy County, New Mexico.

T T s
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CASE 6458:

CASE 6459:

CASE 6460

R A e T TOWHSHIP 24 NORTH. RANGE. 10 \!EST W
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Application of Cotton Petroleum Corporation for an uncrthodox gas well location, Eddy founty, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Federal 24 Well No. 1 to be located 660 feét from the South and East lines of Section 24, Township
21 South, Range 23 East, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanhn Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, all of
said Section 24 to be dedicated to the well,

Applieation of Cotton Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, add,' County, New Mexico. .
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsyl-

.. vanian formation underlying all of Section 24, Township 21 South, Range 23 East, Indian Basin~
Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mex_lco, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled 660
feet from the South and East lines of said section. Also to Le considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocatfon of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Algo to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk iuvolved in drilling said well.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Divisfon on its own motion for an order
extending certain pools in Rio Arr;ba, San Juan, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico:

(a) EXTEND _‘the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPH
Section 26: W/2 f

(b)  EXTEND tbe Ballard—Pictured Cliffs Pool ‘in Rio Arriba; sgndoval and San Juan Counties, New
Mexico, to include therein.

- TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPH : : ‘ »3
Section 16' NE/4 . ;
TOWNSHIP 24 NORTM, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPY :

. Section 18: SE/4 L o

(¢) EXTEND the Beautiful Mountain-Mississippisu Sil Tool Ia San Judsm
include therein:

TOWMSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST, NMPM , S o X
Section 32: SE/4 SW/4 and SW/4 SE/4 -

|
Dgnpid o g L

(d) EXTEND the Biati-!..ower Gallup 011 Pool in San Juan COunty. New Hexico, to 1nc1ude therein:

Section 5: S/Z NEfa

(e) - EXTEND the Blanco Mesaverde Pool in Rio Arribs and San Juan Counties, New Mcxico. to include
therein: .

Townsgr’p,zs NOKTH, RANGE 2 WEST, MM

Section 8: E/2 i

Section 9: ° All

TOWNSHIP. 26 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM i
Section 3t W/2

Section 4:  All '

Section 5: All

. TOWNSHIP 2?7 NORTH, RANGE 2 VESTl ‘NMPM
Section 21: S/2

Section 28: W/2 .
- Section 29: '$/2 (Partial)
Section 30: 3/2 (Parthl)

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH RANGE 5 wxsrl N'K_?H__
Section 1: /2

{£) EXTEND the Blunco—?ictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH BANGE 9 WEST, NMPM » :
Sectfon 7: S/2 ; 3

Section 18: "¥W/2
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- TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 2: W/2 and SE/4
Section 11: 'All
Section 12: W/2 and SE/4
Section 24: NW/4 S

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 1l WEST, NMPM
Section 14: SW/4
Section 15: E/2
Section 23: W/2

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPX
Section 12: W/2

(g) EXTEND the South Blanco~Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval and San Juan Countiu,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSRIP: 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Section 2: - SW/4

Section 3: SE/4

Section 4: NW/4

Section 9: " NE/4

Section 107//sE/4

(h) EXTEND the Bloomfield-Chacra Pool in San Juan County; New Mexico, to foclude therein:

TOWNSHIP "29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 12: NE/4 :

(1)  EXTEND the Chacon-Dakota Associated Pool in Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New Mcxico. -

.. '_- . to 1nc1ude therein:

mHNSHIP 29 m'wm’ RANGE 3 WEST. NMPM
Section 3: NE/4

’ :nomasmp 23 nomg zumcx-: 3 wxserxm
Section 23: ‘SH/4G
Section 26: W/2
Section 35: NW/4

) TOWNSHIP. 24 RORTH, RANGE 3 HEST, NHPK
Q--‘-ln-— 1&. VA T 3

Section 20' H/2
Section 29: E/2 and WW/4
3ection 30: N/2
Section 33: NE/4

((§) EXTEND the Choza Mesa-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba '\County. New Mexico, to include therein: -

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 7: N/2

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM

Section 13: All
Section 24: :W/2 ;/’
Section 36: NE/4 :

- TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH RANGE & WEST, NP <5

Section 22:° SEf ) ‘

Section 23: 'S/2

Section 24: - SW/4
o .Section 25: W/2 and SE/lo
N Section 26: All
¥4 : Section 27: RB/2
(k) EXTEND the Franaciscan l.ake-muverde 01l Pool Ln San Juan County, New Mexico, to ucludc
~'thereins

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RA RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 18: NW/4 SW/4
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(1) EXTEND the Gavilan;-Picturgd Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein:

°  TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 28: NE/4

(;\) EXTEND the Gobernador-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include
ther2in:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, KANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 20: /2

TOHNSHIP 29 NORTH RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: SE/4
Section 23: NE/4
(n) EXTEND the ’Gonzales-Mé'saverde Pool in Ric Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 M)RTH, RANGE S WESTLNHPH
Section 5: NE/& .

(0) EXTEND the Harper Hiil Fruitland-Pictured Cliff3 Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to
include therein: " ‘

OWNSHIP. 29 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST,
Section 2: NE/4

(p) EXTEND the West Lindrith callup-Dakota 011 Pool in Rio Arriba COunty, New Mexico, to include
therein'

Tovms‘ﬁir'w. NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
~Section'l:  SEf4

Section 10:
1118

Section
Section 12:
Section 13:
Section 2

NEf4 . i i R

‘NW/4 and ss/:»

All
All
§/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM . I

Soct:lon 19:

All

'(q) EXTEND the SOuth Los Pinos Frultland-Plotured Cliffs Pool in San Juan COuaty, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 31 uom RANGE 7. WEST, NMPM
Section 3: N/2 {(Partial)

Secti.on 4: ALl -
TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 33: S§/2 =

() mznn the Otero-Chacra Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein:

- ‘ _“TOWNSHIP. 26 NORTH; RANGE S5 WEST, R{FM
Section 27:  sw/4 . .‘

'rmmsmr 26 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
.Section 3¢ © SW/4

. SE/&
$/2 and NE/4
All

W/2
W/2
“anl
N/2
NW/4
NW/4

(c) msrm the Otero-Gnllup 01l Pool. in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein::
 TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
. Section 14: NW/4 'sW/4

Section 21: E/2 SW/4
Section 28: NE/4 KW/4

Section 16:

- Section 17:

/ Section 21:
Section 22:
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TOWNSHIP 25 -NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
. ‘Section 343 W/2 SW/4

Section 36: W/2 SW/4

{t) EXTEND the Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM .
Section 18: E/2

{u)  EXTEND the Ute Dome-Dakota Pool in San Juan County, New Mexiro, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 30: N/2 ond SE/lo

(v) EXTEND the WAW Fruitland-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Jutn County, New Huico, to 1nc1ude

therein:
TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANCE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 9: N/2
TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPY
Section 32: SE/4
TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANCR 13 weer, WPy :
Section 1:  SW/4 . ]
Section 2:  NW/4 :
Section 3: HE/lo
(wv) EXTEND the White Wash Hancos-Dakota OJ. Pool in San Juan County, New Hexifm to 1nc1ude T
therein:

SHIP. 24 NORTH, RANCE 9 WEST, NMPM

TOWN; ]
Section 11: '%172 /%

| (x) anr.uu the Ui:.q uorae-ballup Pool in Rio" Axxiba County. New Mexico, to fnclude therein'

'X‘O‘.—.’HS"I? 26 "OsTH, RANGE 3. WEST, NMPM
Section 7: slz

-

)
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DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY -~ FEBRUARY 7, 1979

OJL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases are continued from the January 24, 1979, Commission Hearing.

CASE 6231:

CASE 6232:

(DE NOVO)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy Coﬁnty. New
Mexico., Applicant, in the sbove-ctyled cause, seceks approval for the unorthodox location of its
State "JN" Well No.'l, & Morrow test to be located 660 fecet from the North and East lines of

Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Hex:lco, the N/2 of said Section 25
to be dedicated to the wel.l.

Upon opplication of Gulf 011 Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to tho prwitim
of Rule 1220. 2

(oE NOVO)

Application of Yates Petro’ eum: Corpotation for an unorthodox’ 1ocation, Eddy’ COunty. New Mexico.
Applicant, in)the above-styled cause, seeks approval for ‘the unorthodox-location of "1%a Cities
"JG" Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 13, Township 18

South, Range 24 East, Fordinkus Field; Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 13 to be
dedicated to the well,

.

Upon application of Gulf Oil Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220,
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Docket No. 4~79

Dockets Noa. 5-79 and 6-79 are tentatively set for hearing on February 14 and 28, 1979. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER WEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 31, 1979

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6422:

CASE 6415:

CASE 6419:

CASE 6423:

CASE 6426

CASE 6427:

ASE 6424:

CASE 6428

£ R ST T S M e L L B gt I g e R T T

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter,;élt“ernate Exaniner:

o : . € L L P TP . B
In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on ite own motion to permit
Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc.,-Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Brent Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 29 and the -
Brent Well No, 3 located in Unit G of Section 19, both in Township 13 North, Range & East, Sandoval
County, New Mexlco, should not be plugged and al‘andoned in accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program.
(Continuéd from January 17, 197‘49,'"maminer Hearing)

‘Application of Yates Petroleum Corpomtion for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seéks an ordor pocling all mineral 'interests in the Wolfcamp
thru Bevonian formations underlying the W/2 of Section 20, Township 14 South; Range 36 East, Lea
County, New Nexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, -Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation’ of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision..  Also to be considered

- will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in

drilling said well,

(Continued ftom January 17, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corpotation for a dual completion, Eddy Cou New:Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for- €he dial’ completion (¢ nventional) ‘of-its
lLanning JC Well No. 1 located: 1 Unit B of section 7, Towiship’ 18 South, 'Range 26 East;" Ragle Cieek -
Field, Eddy Couaty, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Strawn formation through the casing-tubing.
annulus and from the Morrow formation through tubing.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Eddy County. New Mexico.
Applicant, in the ahove.-—styled cause; seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Jackson AT
Well No. 9 located 650 feet from the South ‘and ‘West lines of Section 13, Township 17 South, Rangé 25
East, Eddy County, New Nex*co, to test the Wolfctmp, Pennsylvanian, and Mississippian formations,
the S/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the we a4

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well 1ocation, Eddy County, ‘New Hexico. '
Applicant, in the above-—styled cause; seeka approval ‘for: the uoorthodox location of its Superior

“"Fed., XJ Hell No.1 located 990 feet from the North and West lines: of Section 7, Township 20 South,

Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to test the Wolfcamp and Penngylvanlan formations, the N/2
of said Section 7 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of 'T. B. Knox Estate for exception to Order No. R=111-A;" Eddy County, New Mexico,.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, .seeks an exception to the casinglcementing rules for -the 0il-
Potash Area as ptomulgated by Order No. R~111-A to permit its Lucia ‘Brookes Well No. 2 located in
Unit K of Section 14, Township 18 South, Range 30 East, Eddy, County, New Mexico, to be completed in
the following manner: set surface casing and cirenlate cement; eliminate salt protection string;
and ‘do not circulate cement on production casing.

Application of C. W. Tralner for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea’ County, New Hexico. .

-Applicant; in the above-styled: cause, seeks approval for ‘the unortlodox location of a well to be

located 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, South
Salt Lake-}forrow Pool,: Lea Councy, New Mex{co, the N/2 of said Seccion 24 to be dedicated to ‘the we.u

Applicat:lon ‘of Caribou Four Corners, Inc., for an unorl:hodox well;’ ocation, ‘San’ Juan nty, New

. Mexico, ~Applicant, in the above-styled rause, secks approval for the unor thdldx location of its

Caribou/Kirtland Well No. 1 to be locdited 1214 feet from the North line and 650 feet from the East
line of Section 13, Township.29 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup Pool, San Juan County, New
Hexico, the E/2 NEM to be dedicated to the well.

D

Application of Mobil 011 Corporation for the amendment of Order No.' R-5801, Lea COunty, Nou Mico.
Applicant, fn the above-styled cause, ‘séeks the amendment: ‘of Order No. R-~5801 to delete: the re~
quirements for lined tibing in injection wells in the North Vacuum Abo Lagt Puuure Haiu:euan
Project, Lea County, New Mexico.

{
t
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CASE 6439;

CASE 6440:

CASE 6441:

CASE 6442:

CASE 6443:

CASE 6444:

B I TR R e BN E AP RIS S AR S D RS ) AR AR L R B PR

Dorket No. 4-79

Application of Caulkins 01l Company for downhole comaingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Mesaverde
and Dakota production in the wellbore of its Breech A Well No. 229 located in Unit D of Section
17, Township 26 North, Range 6 Hest. Rio Ar'tiba County, New Mexico.

Application of Caulkins 011 Company for ‘2 dual completion and dowmhole comingl:lng, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexfco. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual conpletian
of its Breech F Well No. 8 located in Unit A of Section 24, Township 27 North, Range 6 West, Rio
Artibl County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Picr.ured Cliffs formation through a separate
string of tublog and to comingle Mesaverde and Dakota production in the wellbore of said well.

Application of Caulkins 0il Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba COunty, New Mexico.
Applicant, if the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dotmhole commingling of Pictured

Cliffs and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Breech F %ell No. 12 located in Unit A of

Section 35, 'i‘ownship 27 North, Range 6 west, R:lo Arriba County, New Mexico..

Application of Caulkins Oi1 Cmpany for dawnhole comingliug. Rio Axriba County, New Muico.
Applicant, in the ‘above-styled cause, seeks’ approval for the downhole comingl:lng of Pictured
Cliffs, Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Breech E Well No. 109 located in
Unit M of Section -3, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Application of Caulkins 011 Cowmpany for a dual cumplct:lon ‘and downhole comingling, R:Lo ‘Arriba
County, New Mexfico, Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks approval for the dual conpletion
{conventional) of its Breech B Well: Nol 220~-r located "in Unit B of Section 14 Townahip 26 Nor'th,
Range 7 West; to produce gas from the Dakota formation through a: separate string of tubing and to
comingle Pictured Cliffs, Chacra and Mésaverde production in the wellbore of said well.

Application of Caulkins 01.1 Company . for downhole comingling, Rio Arriba Count:y- New Hexicu.,, .
Applicant, i the above-styled cause seeks approval for the downhole comiugling of Pictured
Cliffs, Hesavetde, Chacra and Greenhoran production in the wellbore of 1ts Breech We].l No. 224

located in Unit A of Section 13, Townabip 26 North, Range 7 West; Rioc Ariiba County, New Mexico. .
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£,

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN CASE No. b2y

UNORTRODOX GAS WELL- LOCATION, RDDY

Lo AR T B R )

APPLICATION

CONES NOW YATRS pzmrmm CORPO!A‘!’ION , by its Ittcmtg

" and in support hexeof, m-pccetuuy statuz

| 71.. A‘i:-;v; cant is the operator of the wolfcanp and

Ponnsylvauian formations underlying:

w_&___'_m‘ 29 East, W.M.P.M.
Boetion 7:' n/2

| ané pzoponl to a:ux tu Superior uﬂcnl *xJ" No. 1 mu at a
petue looum 990 fnt from the North line and 990 feet from the

 Weot line of satd section 7.

2. The applicant mkn an omptiou to eh& \nll loca-

" - tleon r.qaircuntc ‘of Rule 104-c 2(.) ef the ou Connmuoa

mvni.on to pornit the drill.ing of the well at eh. above men-

'tiom unortlwdox location to a ‘depth cu!ﬂ.ci.ont to léoqmuly

eas-. vtha wul‘aiiip and m‘ylvmian fomtioul.
3. A ‘standard 320-acre gas protation unit oowri.oinq ‘

: ..tho N/: of u:ld Section 7 should be dedicated to such well or

to such lesser portion thereof as ‘ds reasonably shown to be
m-dnably productive of gas. - ’

4. ‘The approval of this application will aftord
applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable '
share of qu.,}_ vill prevent economic loss caused by the drilling

of unnecessary wells, avoid the sugmentation of risk arising |




!ro- the a:uu.aq of an sxocessive nulb-: of wells, and will
otherwise provent waste and protect oomhtin rights.
mm, applicant prays:
A. That this muuuen be set for hou'tag before
ummmtmiucfuidhoamqboqimnm:
by lav. "

'B. That upon hearing the Division enter its order

qrnuaq nppumt pcnluion to drill a uu 990 feet from
| the -om iire and no feet from i mst 14ne of sala =-:--:x.é.5.-:==-. |
7 and b0 dodiuto ‘the /2 of Section 7, which is ressonsbly
| mtuod to be ptedmin of gas from the woltcap and nnuyl.-

5 ; ﬁ“c' lnd for nuch otbt un.z as may be juu tn m

». O. m 239
Artesia, New Mexico 98210

Amm-_ for Applicant -
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

3 .
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN : CASE NO. (¥24
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, EDDY s ‘
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO :

APPLICATION

}
|
]

E-"ff

| uyport noreot, 'espocttully states:
‘ie Applxecnt is the operator of the wblfcanp and
it

ana-ylvnaiaa !b:lntiona und‘rlylng:
W 20 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.

» o : , Boetioa 71 u/z N ‘ 7
and p:apoca- +o darill 1ta Superior rbdaral "X3* No. 1 lhll at a
i>p°iat 100!@‘6 ”0 ‘feet from the lctth line and 990 feet fxun.thn
west liao of -:14 Sectioa 7. ' ‘
2. Tho applioant sesks an oxocptlon to thc well loca— A
veiép‘z.gnitcuhﬁtn of Rule 104-C.2(a) of th‘ oi1 Conaotvgeion -
| nivi-ion‘io poziu.ef the dr‘i‘lnng of the well at the above men- 4
tionod unortbodox locntion to a depth sufficient to adoqu.toly
test the wblfeanp and Pcnnlylvaninn formations. |
3, A .elndn:d 3zo~acro qns proration unit co-priiing
the n‘/vz‘, of said Section 7 should be dedicated to such well or .
to such lesser portion thereof as is reasonably shown to be
' r.alonably productive of gas.
4. The approval of this application will afford
‘npbltoant the opportunity to produce its just -nd equitable
share of gas, will prevent economic 1oss caused by the drilling

of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising

conms NOW YATES PETROLEUM conrom-rmx, by its at-.tomeyp. L



fxom the drilling of an excessive number of walilas, and willi
-othaxvise prevent waste &nd protect correlative rights.
WHEREFORE, applicant prays: |
A. That thil nppliqu.an ba sat for hearing bs“—a

an examiner and that notiu of said tuax-ng be given as z'oquirod

by law.

B. That upon hoaiing the Division enter its ord."r"y
grauting ipfiicaxﬁt pernission to drill a well 990 feet from
th'. Morth ,u.x”u?-and 7990 ‘u‘it‘ from the nm,— iine of ga«'ﬂ“cei‘ﬁtiﬁa‘f~,j~ St
7 and to d«ncato the N/z of Sootioa 7, which 1s roasonably o
ptm eo be productive of gas from the wolteu\p and Penasyl—-
vanian temt.ions. - ‘ : ‘ e |
And for such other relief as may be just in the

P, O. Drawer 239
Artesia, Wew Mexioce “210 ,

Attorneys for Applicant
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
FNERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. . 6424

ORDER NO. R~ 5930

APPLICATION OF YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

FOR AN UNORTHODOX @X8& WELL LOCATION,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. w
' -

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION'

This cause came on for hsarin g at 9 a.m. on February 14 .

19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mex1co, before Examiner Danlel S. Nutter |

NOW, on this day of February , 1979 , the Div1sion

recommendations of the Examiner, and belng fully adv1sed in the

ﬁremises,

FINDS;

(1) That due public notice having been given as»required‘by
law, the Division has jufysdictiOn of this csuse and the subjéct

matter thereof. _ i
(2) That the appilcant; Yates Petroleum Corporation ’

for its Superior Fed. KJ Well No. 1 located -
seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location/ 990

feet from the North 1ine ‘and 990; feet’frﬁm'the

Hes line of Section 7 s Township 20 South ; S

Range 29 East , NMPM, to test the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvani

W Poel, _ Eddy

formations,

County, New Mexico.

'(3) That the ‘N/2 of said“Section 7 is to be
dedicated to the well, >' o

(4) That a well at said unorthodbx location will bégter
enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposeé unoxrthog

location.
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Case No.
Order No. R~

(6) Thdt'appro¢a1 of the subject app1icat16n will afford"thefapb11¢ant‘
the opportinity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the
subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of

unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentatlon of risk ar1sing from the drilling

S

of an excesswe number of wells, and ¢ .1 otherw1se prevent waste and protect
|

corre'lative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox sas well location for the Wolfcamp and

the Yates Petroleum Corporation Superior Fed. KJ Well No. 1
formatiOnsis hereby approved for/axxghﬂ to be 1ocated at a po1nt 990
bmfthc North  1ins and 990 feet from the . West .

1ine Of Sectio’n 7 > TOWnship 20 South Rangé 29 2
‘ Hac) Gl .

’ NMPM, 'Pmﬂ', Eddv County,

New | Mex1 co .

(2) That the Ngz of sa1d Sectlon 7 shall be dedtcated to

the above-descri bed well.

(3) That jur1sdict10n of th1s cause is retained for the entry of such

'further orders as the Division may deem necessary

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, ‘on the day and year hereinabove. de’nggnétejH;i- -

"




